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Branch
Chad Lamar 984
Debra Dianne 843, 985
Elbert Harry 842
Jamie Lynn 984
John Lamar 842
Kristy Ann 984
Mary Ella 843
Michae] Lamont 842, 984
Stella Frances 840
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From: Donna D Clark <verw@juno.com>

To: <ralplvat@worldnetattnetxxx :
Sent: Monday, Fébruary 28, 2000 10:37 AM

Subject: Wm. Haywood Branch.... Roseanne, _
I was giving your William Haywood a second-look today and was wondering
if you have any new info. '

~A]so, thé more information i‘rom Halifax about the Gov. John, the more we
know that your Wm. Haywood Branch is not his son. The Gov.'s son was
William Henry Branch..] am sorry, I am sure that the elders in the

want to believe the connection to the famous Gov. Jhn Branch.

I am sending the info to a fellow researcher who has the New England
Branch database and see if-any of the names ring a bell.....since you
mentioned : o

“your aunt remembers soniething about- New Hampshire. Just thought we
should check.’ : g

i do have a question for you on the Collins side...do you know where the
Benton' in Tho. Benton Collins name comes from? Do you have the parents
of Thomas Benton Collins. There is a Branch family that intermarried

the Bentons, all from Halifax Co., NC.

Can'f remember what I sent you last....but, here is what the research and

a lot of circumstantial evidence makes me believe is basically

right.....and .
now we have to find proof....

Family sheet............ John Branch, Esq. "of Wake County, NC"......
John Branch....b. late 1790's.....was an attorney...Esq. (Esquire) in
these ' '
days means attorney.....

married Elizabeth Jordan....md about 1815

*1820 Wake County, NC Census
John Branch, ESQ...Raleigh Distrct

*not on 1830 or 1840.....so he must have died between 1820-30....



Children of John Branch and Elizabeth Jordan......

Haywood and we have censuses on Arthur's family and no Wm. or
Haywood..... . :

But, | am sure that is where the names of Arthur and Sarah came from that
you sent me... ' o : :
Somone considered him a possibility. o

#2..The next Iirie is James Branch......not much on him at all...but, he
may be brother to #3....

John Branch....b. late 1790's ??? :
“not on 1830 or 1840.....must have died between 1820.30....

possibly married Elizabeth Jordan....md about 1815 '

Children of John Branch and Elizabeth Jordan?
+Elizabeth Branch...married William Baily

- +Franklin Branch -
+Lonnie Branch
" +Joseph Branch

+William Haywood Branch...b8/15/1818 ....married Martha Pearson, b1814
other sources have Martha Ann Priest..... N
_1850 Federal Census, Wake Co., NC...Western Div.
Haywood Branch...31 : . .
Martha 65....must be a transcription error on her age...should be 35!
John7 . 4 - o ‘ )
Archibald 4 (Archie?)
Mary 2 (Mary Jane?)

o e e e e g

possible grandkids....

1860 Wake Co. NC Index.

William H. Branch....Morrisville P.O.
_1870 Federal Census, Wake Co., NC
Martha Branch...56....White Oak
Archibald 24 -

"James C 20

Children of William Haywood Branch and Martha....

L +Mary Jane Branch b abt 1850, d1926...
married Thomas Benton Collins

+John Branch....babt 1843, NC
| _1870 Wake
¢ John'Branch....Raleigh Township

: +Archibald Branch...b abt. 1846, NC

- 1870 Wake Co., NC
Madison Branch... Raleigh
Shade Branch....Raleigh
Nancy Branch....Raleigh
Henderson Branch...Raleigh

1870 Hamett Co., NC

~Haywood Branch...Neills Creek Townshi
Mary Branch....Neills Creek Township
_Anna Branch.... Summerville o

4
Y

NOTE: | have a marriage of Branch Coli '
12/26/1812, Wake Co.,gNC ' : s to Nancy rete?
Could be clue to the Isham Collins_you have ... '
A Branch Collins is also in Johnston Co., NC, which was
one of the counties that Wake- County was formed from.

——
3

+Mary Elizabeth "Lizzie" Branch....b 4/1 848, Wake

Co., NC

_+James C. Branch....b abt 1850, Wake Co., NC




Ralph Thomas
" From: Donna D Clark <vcrw@juno.com>
To: <raiptret@worlidnekatbaetx
" Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2000 1:26 PM

Subject: Wm. Haywood Branch...

Roseanne,

[ believe the last time we emailed was in Aug/Sept of 1999.

| told you | would contact you if | got any information on your Wilham
Haywood Branch.

Well, | have been doing work on the Wake County, NC, Cumberland Co., NC
and Hamett Co., NC Branch families. #1 comes from Duplin Co., NC fam!!y
#2 and 3# cdme from Cumberland Co., NC. | believe that John Branch, may
be son of a Benjamin Branch of Cumberland Co., NC.

Please look over this information, comparing it to all your notes.

Check to see if any mention of Cumberland or Harnet Counties is

mentioned anyway.

| know that in one census he is Haywood and another place William H.

and in other places Wm. Haywood, but, | believe it is the same person.

| think maybe different people's spellmg changed Martha's name from
- Pearson to Pnest

With this info, | think you could get some of the census records and
and find your family on them. The census info | have is from another
researcher who only had copied down a couple of the names that
interested her. You do need the whole entry for William and Martha
1850/1860/1870... and these will all have all the kIdS listed...

So anyway, let me give you this new information and see what you

Can't wait to hear your thoughts....

Donna Clark.....

S S G ST S S st G s S s S

Okay, .....cc......... » ‘
| have identified 3 family lines in Wake Co., NC.....based on this census
*1820 Wake County, NC Census

Arthur Branch .....Burkhorn District

James Branch....Middle District

John Branch, Esq....Raleigh Distrct (the "Esq." was on the census....")

#1 Arthur Branch who is the son of Archelaus Branch and Hepsnbeth Weston
and not connected

to your people. They are so thoroughly researched and his sons are the
age of your Wm.

1/18/00
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Elizabeth W. Branch '

L. GARCTE WwWArRD MmA () COAA POLsTON Elizabeth Ward Branch, 75, of Apex,
= died Saturday, Feb. 6. .Funeral was
A- ELL ) ANETH W A1) Monday, Feb. 8, at Montiawn Funeral

) ICiy - Home chapel. Burial was in Montle
MA ) ArRon Ak OX v shpel Bl v 1 Mg

She was born in Tatum, S.C., to the

/ . Rassrh PR AN late Garcie and Cora Polston Ward. Pri-
— — Ve or to retiremant, she worked ‘at
2. IHLELEE B RANVCK Burlington Mills. Her husband, Arron

i .
B A € /i &) /)»ﬂﬁ Jack Branch, and two sons, Ronald and
L5 LA A B A Jackie Branch, preceded her in death.

A e Ky L =& 6/2 Ve /f Surviving: sons, Larry Branch Ward
L/‘ of Apex, Ricky Lee Branch of Folsom,

5 M o) /\/ (?:‘ if Calif., Aaron G. Branch of Pilot, Freddie
: Branch Smith of Smithfield; daughter,
= 7 &= 0 ¥ i = /f Patricia Branch Carter of Youngsville;
C’ / -0 . o brothers, Clayton Ward, Charles Ward,
/7 p A A CET Bobby Ward and Ray Ward, all of
' Smithfield, Eugene Ward and Earl Ward
i — A /) of Star: sister, Lois Elmore of Dunn; 11
V- L ’47, Q,U w /? grandchildren; four great-grandchil-
: / 1 7 = & ; dren. ,
- C[ SLe> 2! Donations may be made to Cary
D' ,:]7 D ,6 }97( t Church of God Homeless Fund, 1427
7/ Walnut St., Cary 27511.
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Buried in a small family cemetery near Hwy 55 between Holly Springs and Fuquay-Varina
From Fuquay Varina go north on NC 55.Turn left onto Wade-Nash Rd(SR11 13).Go .7 mile & turn
right into a field.Follow the edge of field to the right for.1 mile.
Married Cibil (Civil) Dunn Branch (7/8/1834-11/6/1900)

Question: Are her parents Arthur Branch{'10/18/1789-2/15/1852) & Sarah K. Branch(5/14/1797-12/10/1868)
both of whom are buried in the HollySprings cemetery on Burt St?

David Columbus Adams is listed in Middle Creek, Wake Count, 1880 census as 50-yr. old

5 children are listed in census:Sarah C, 23;Richard L.,21;David T.,20; William A,15;Junius J,12
3-* J. McF. Adams 1/13/1856-2/6/1 856-buried in cemetery with parents

b. * Sarah C. Adams 7/10/1857-6/18/1887 m. A.Ferman Norris 3/18/1854-11/11/1905
She is listed in 1880 census-age 23,buried with husband & parents in DCA cemetery
Her name appears as "Betsy" and/or "Sally" in some family records.

Children (3):

.

4. DBessie Norris 3/19/1884-7/23/1 927-m.Cary Lloyd Lawrence 9/16/1879-4/4/1938
Bessie & husband buried in DCA cemetery with her parents & grandparents
A1 Clevie Norris (Georgia)

444 A. Ferman Norris married #2Lucy Jane Upchurch. Their children:

Lizzie Norris -m. Charlie White; Raymond Norris, Thomas Roy Norris;

Mabel Norris -m.Robert A. Collins;Vannie Norris -m.Carvin Massey

(Was A. Ferman Norris related to Jesse Allen Norris,who m.Amy Ann Adams?)

C-* Richard Leonidus "Lon" Adams(11/23/1858-12/24/1937)-
Information about his descendants is under J

married his first cousin Annie Lee Adams
Listed in 1880 census, age 21

ames Theophilus Adams in the section about him.

3. * David Theopholus "Off* Adams borm abt.1860-married Helen Mills
Listed in 1880 census, age 20

Children (7)

A Theophilus Thurman Adams, 11/16/ 1888-2/22/1891,buried in DCA family cemetery
4« Walter Jarvis Adams Sr.-married Lina Norris
Walter Jarvis Adams Jr.

Frances Norris Adams

2s; Mary McKee Adams-married(1) Arthur Wheeler Sr. (2) Garland Stone
Arthur Wheeler Jr.
Warren David Wheeler
Herman Stone
Allius Hugh Stone

L4 Howard Avery Adams-married Blanche Brooks
Avery Adams

€.* Archie "Bud" Adams-m. Mary Stephens
Justine Adams Children (2)
William David Adams
John Mills Adams

Edna Adams - m. Glendon Johnson

Marvin Archie Adams 6/2/1910-6/9/1910-buried in DCA cemetery
A~ QGarland L. Adams-never married

s Wert Mills Adams-married Sallie Yarborough
/4 Helen Elizabeth Adams-married Robert Hill Morrison Sr

Robert Hill Morrison Jr.-married Pauline Moore
David Robert Morrison

Ernest Raymond Morrison

£ * Junius “June" Adams-m.Maggie Galloway of Southport, NC
Children (4)

Junius J. Adams
Almond “Al" Avery Adams

Civela Adams-married (1) Books (2) Lawrence
David Adams

\

\

T* William A. Adams -b. abt.1865- m. Mary
Infant died 4/13/1904,buried in DCA cemetery
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Branch, Benjamin E.,'b. 12 Jan 1892, d. 25 Feb 1959
Branch, Frances Rhodes, b. 1853, d. 1928

Branch, Hubert, no date, infant son of Mr.& Mrs. B.F. Branch
Branch, Lola C., b. 29 Jan 1900, d. 21 Feb 1960

ngb
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Mary Jane Mearesgdemlgan
L7 Mary’ dane Meares Jori igan 73,
of Whitevllle, diacl Frrdax an. 30 at
McLeod Medicaf Cente° Florence,
S.C. Funeral was Mond'éy. Feb 2, at
Peacock’s Chapél’ In"lhé” Pr’os“ Inter-
ment was In Columbus Memorial
Park. . » &l f."‘f‘l :
She was born in Co!umbus County.
the daughtar of the late George and
Beulah Branch Meares. She was pre-
ceded in death by her husband Quit-
tie C. Meares Sr., and a- daughter
Sondra Meares Jordan.: e
Surviving: husband, WG J mlgan,
son, Quittie C. Meares Jr. - of
Franklinton; brother, Jack Meares of
Tabor City; sister, Beatrice erlrams
of Zebulon; two grandchrldren one
great-grandchild. o
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FAMILY EDGE PLUS

CHRISTDPHER .

PEDIGREE OF ROSCOE LEE STRICKLAND III

BRAVLH

31 Mar 1996 @

| Chart 16

=s=====s========================s=============== (Continuation Chart 16-15 ================================s=============== (Cont.
From: Roscoe L. Strickland III, on
1010 S. Saunders St., 16
Raleigh, NC 27603 919-834-2100 | BORN :
| MARRIED:
8 | DIED:
BORN : |
I
MARRIED: 17]
BORN:
4 DIED: DIED: !
| BORN::
| 18
MARRIED: | BORN :
|MARRIED:
DIED: 8] |DIED:
BORN: |
I
| DIED: 19]
FATHER OF NO.1 BORN:
2 THOMAS JEFFERSON (#510) DIED:
BORN: 1653
Henrico Co VA 20
MARRIED: 1678 | BORN :
VA | MARRIED:
DIED: 1687 10 |DIED:
| va | BORN : |
I |
|MARRIED: 21]
| BORN:
5t |DIED: DIED:
BORN:
| 22
DIED: | | BORN :
| | MARRIED:
11] | DIED:
BORN: |
|
SPOUSE OF NO.1 DIED: 23]
MARY FIELD (#498) BORN :
DIED:
**1_THOMAS JEFFERSON (#497)
BORN: 1679
Henrico Co VA 24 _LICNEL BRANCH (#870) -9
MARRIED: 11-20-1697 B: 1566 Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND
Henrico Co VA M: 7-8-1596 London, ENGLAND
DIED: 2-15-1730 12_CHRISTOPHER BRANCH??#szz] D: 1605 London, ENGLAND
Henrico Co VA |BORN: 1602
| Kent County, ENGLAND '
|MARRIED: 9-2-1619 25| VALENTINA SPARKE (#871)
| London, ENGLAND B: 1575 ENGLAND
6_CHRISTOPHER BRANCH (#4565) |DIED: 12-1681 D:
|BORN: roughly 1628 | Henrico Co VA
| Henrico Co VA | 26_FRANCIS ADDIE (#644)
MARRIED: roughly 1656 | |B: roughly 1577 Darton, York+, ENGLAND
VA | |M: roughly 1601
DIED: 1665 13|MARY ADDIE (#523) |D:
Charles City Co VA BORN: roughly 1602
Darton, York, ENGLAND
DIED: roughly 1630 27]227 2272 (#4642)
MOTHER OF NO.1 Henrico Co VA B:
3 MARY BRANCH (#511) D:
BORN: 1657
| Charles City Co VA 28
|DIED: | BORN :
| |MARRIED:
14 |DIED:
BORN:
|
| MARRIED: 29]
BORN:
71222 2722 (#4648) DIED: DIED:
BORN:
30
DIED: | BORN:
|MARRIED:
15] |DIED:
BORN:
|
*x| Position 1 on this | DIED: 31)
| Chart is the same | BORN :
| as Position 30 on | DIED:
|
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FAMILY EDGE PLUS PEDIGREE OF ROSCOE LEE STRICKLAND III 31 Mar 1996 (:::>
SazzszazzsazoaszoEx ==== mss==s=s==== Continuation Chart 16-15 s==zss==zz=z=c========z=z=z=z=z====== =zz==== Cont.
From: Roscece L. Strickland III, on
1010 S. Saunders St., 16
Raleigh, NC 27603 919-834-2100 BORN:
MARRIED
8 DIED:
BORN:
MARRIED: 17
BORN:
4 DIED: DIED: ¢
| BORN :
| 18
| MARRIED: | BORN :
| | MARRIED:
|DIED: 9 |DIED:
| BORN: |
| |
| DIED: 19]
| FATHER OF NO.1 . BORN :
2 | THOMAS JEFFERSON (#510) DIED:
BORN: 1653
Henrico Co VA 20
MARRIED: 1678 | BORN :
VA |MARRIED:
DIED: 1687 10 | DIED:
VA | BORN : |
|
!MARRIED: 21]
| BORN::
st |DIED: DIED:
BORN : ‘ |
| 22
DIED: | | BORN:
| |MARRIED:
11] |DIED:
BORN: |
SPOUSE OF NO.1 DIED: 23{
MARY FIELD (#498) BORN:
DIED:
**1 THOMAS JEFFERSON (#497)
BORN: 1679
Henrico Co VA 24 LIONEL BRANCH (#870) -9
MARRIED: 11-20-1697 |B: 1566 Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND
Henrico Co VA |M: 7-8-1596 London, ENGLAND
DIED: 2-15-1730 12_CHRISTOPHER BRANCH (#522) |D: 1605 London, ENGLAND
Henrico Co VA |BORN: 1602 |
| Kent County, ENGLAND
|MARRIED: 9-2-1619 25| VALENTINA SPARKE (#871)
| London, ENGLAND B: 1575 ENGLAND
6_CHRISTOPHER BRANCH! (#4555) |DIED: 12-1681 D:

|BORN: roughly 1628
| Henrico Co VA

Henrico Co VA
26_FRANCIS ADDIE (#644)

|
|
|MARRIED: roughly 1656 | B: roughly 1577 Darton, York+, ENGLAND
VA | M: roughly 1601
DIED: 1665 13|MARY ADDIE (#523) D:
Charles City Co VA BORN: roughly 1602
Darton, York, ENGLAND
DIED: roughly 1630 27[222 227 (#4642)
MOTHER OF NO.1 Henrico Co VA B:
3 MARY BRANCH (#511) D:
BORN: 1657
Charles City Co VA 28
DIED: | BORN:
|MARRIED:
14 |DIED:
| BORN : |
I I
| | MARRIED: 29]
| | BORN:
71222 222 (#4648) |DIED: DIED:
BORN: |
| 30
DIED: | | BORN:
| |MARRIED:
15] |DIED:
BORN: |
I
*~| Position 1 on this | DIED: 31]
| Chart is the same | BORN:
| as Position 30 on | DIED:
l

| Chart 16
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O TAPVT FRrom LTA |5 FEBZoo¥ Brure RAIraA AD4ms To RPU ~C

T ADAM S

- TAMES ADAmY b2d Pua/ 1505
£ 1. DAvro CoLvmBus ADBMS b [, Nov]I¥29( V4 15 Ton 18
Buried in a small family cemetery near Hwy 55 between Holly Springs and Fuquay-Varina ‘
From Fuquay Varina go north on NC 55.Turn left onto Wade-Nash Rd(SR1113).Go .7 mile & turn
right into a field.Follow the edge of field to the right for.| mile.
Married Cibil (Civil) Dunn Branch'(7/8/1834-11/6/1900)
Question: Are her parents Arthur Branch(10/18/1789-2/15/1852) & Sarah K. Branch(5/14/1797-12/10/1 868),
both of whom are buried in the HollySprings cemetery on Burt St?
David Columbus Adams is listed in Middle Creek, Wake Count, 1880 census as 50-yr. olfi
5 children are listed in census:Sarah C, 23;Richard L.,21;David T.,20;William A,15;Junius J.,12
3-* J. McF. Adams 1/13/1856-2/6/ 1856-buried in cemetery with parents

b. * Sarah C. Adams 7/10/1857-6/18/1887 m. A Ferman Norris 3/18/1854-11/] 171905
She is listed in 1880 census-age 23,buried with husband & parents in DCA cemetery
Her name appears as "Betsy" and/or “Sally" in some family records.

Children (3):

. Bessie Norris 3/19/1884-7/23/1 927-m.Cary Lloyd Lawrence 9/16/1879-4/4/1938

Bessie & husband buried in DCA cemetery with her parents & grandparents
A1+ Clevie Norris (Georgia)

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

C-* Richard Leonidus "Lon" Adams(11/23/1858-12/24/1937)-married his first cousin Annie Lee Adams

Information about his descendants is under James Theophilus Adams in the section about him.
Listed in 1880 census, age 21

3. * David Theopholus "Off* Adams born abt. 1860-married Helen Mills
Listed in 1880 census, age 20

Children (7)
4 Theophilus Thurman Adams, 11/16/1888-2/22/ 1891,buried in DCA family cemetery

45 Walter Jarvis Adams Sr.-married Lina Norris
Walter Jarvis Adams Ir.
Frances Norris Adams

24/ Mary McKee Adams-married(1) Arthur Wheeler Sr. (2) Garland Stone
Arthur Wheeler Jr.
Warren David Wheeler
Herman Stone

Allius Hugh Stone
4~ Howard Avery Adams-married Blanche Brooks

Avery Adams €.* Archie "Bud" Adams-m. Mary Stephens

Justine Adams Children (2)

William David Adams Edna Adams - m. Glendon Johnson

John Mills Adams Marvin Archie Adams 6/2/1910-6/9/1910-buried in DCA cemetery
A~ Garland L. Adams-never married ‘ )
axs Wert Mills Adams-married Sallie Yarborough f Jun1u§ “June" Adams-m.Maggie Galloway of Southport,NC

-4 Helen Elizabeth Adams-married Robert Hill Morrison Sr Chlld'rcn 4)

Robert Hill Morrison Jr.-married Pauline Moore Junius J. Adams

David Robert Morrison Almond “Al" Avery Adams

Ernest Raymond Morrison Civela Adams-married (1) Books (2) Lawrence

David Adams

T* William A. Adams -b. abt.1865- m. Mary
Infant died 4/13/1904,buried in DCA cemetery
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& Branch, Donna G., b. 1879, d. 1962
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Douglas and Laura Branch of 3. o :
Cary announce the birth of a son, Grandparents are Mr. and Mrs.
Douglas Branch I1I, on Dec. 4. John Hudson Emerson and Mrs.

‘He joins a sister, Lauren Michelle, ~ Douglas M. Branch Sr., all of Cary.
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Effie Branch Fowler

Mrs. Effie Branch Fowler, 9, of Glover’s Rest Home in Wendell, former- -
ly of Zebulon, died Sunday, Sept. 15, Funeral was 2 p.m. Tuesday, Sept.
17, at Rocky Cross Holiness Church in Nash County, Burial wasat Fowler
family cemetery, Franklinton. i

Surviving: son, Robert Grayson Fowler of Wendell; stepson, Willie
Fowler of Zebulon; stepdaughter, Miss Gertrude Fowler of Wendell;
41 step-grandchildren; 54 step-great-grandchildren. : o
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“Louis"Parrish Jr. -
o= Louis Parrish Jr., 70, of Zebulon,:
L OIS Pﬁﬂ‘ RISH /I’Q dled Tuesday morning. .Oct. 8, at'
Wake M;;!Ical ngter._Funaral was,
— A\ ‘Thursday,'Oct® at F’arﬁsh Funeral
Eglﬂ: _TL & E),%MLH. : Homgﬂchaper,i-Selma."BurIal was _in
Branch’ 'Ehapal Frea Wil Baptnst:
Churcr; cemetery 10 R ]
He was bom Apnl 19, 1928
Johnston County to the late Louls and
Ertie Branch .Parrish. He was a
ratlred carpenter BAE
Survivmg wife, ‘Letha Eason Par-
rish; son, Danny Parrish of Zebulon;-
da'ughle}s', 'Wanda Parrish House of
Sneads Farry, Shella Parrish of Sel-
- ma, Bonnie Parrish ‘Donleycott of
Zebulon; srsters Teenie Peedin of
Selma, Maa Hall of Smithfield, Bert
Webster .of Selma, Max:ne Raynor of
Selma; four grandchlldran one
great-grandson. *
He was preceded in death by a son,
Terry Parrish.
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Faye Louisej 80
Stella, 108
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O LEWSDS RECORDS FOR JTAMES BArrronw Y 1§25-1897 -

[§SO (CMIVS ~EA 1960 |870 CENSUS = AR
1¥ewp] ¢o- DFST Y2 CEASVY SEDASTEAN C0.-C0LL
'-".__—-'_-' —
B Upchurch (825 25  {(BAIrTon 70z Symegs Fonrl
SE Upchurch 1829 21 W NOT Name FARMEN Age
~ e P .,ﬂatwplﬁ -
B= Hwrrton W - 1iys  Fovwr  Britton Upchulch™ | g2y 45 ¢4
FaT cuspuny UWT A LA SusinUpchurch 1830 40 64
Lucinda Upchurch [85% 17 6n
NEXT DooR-1890 FA AR ‘
F2 v 4 James D Upchurch B5% 12 AR

George B Upchurch 7862 10
T. RINAAT \»\)JII ~HEAD OF L joceph Upchurch 1863 7

£ A CLADVRA W I Franklin Upchurch 185 5
A | TAmESs B RITTeN U Perry D Upchurch 1868 2
b > mAY 1825 (Hawcoci €0 6M)d 2¢ Fue (99)
(s AT AN Co, AR) (BVR- PLERSANT NTLL (M,
PACKETT, 26 29 A6 Traw ce, BE) mD 1S TAR 1850
L (henr Co. GAY JUSAY LT A DETR CIWARIN

FRANCES E. W Db
mo(sT) ABT 1390 () — —

o G
BRAWCE

ADT 18571 (HEWRY (o &) Susan E Upchurchwp

L. TOSEOIY [ DRANOY ;| Ji. GeoRGIE ANNIE BRAYS

Xrp- 10642 1)

ik ¢Y
249 0¢riell
[3830 cEwWIvyY - AR

SITH ASTIAN (& - (OlE

Britton Upchurch 49 1829 55¢A
Elizabeth S. Upchurchuwgy 1830 50 GA
George B. Upchurch sos 126220 AR
Son [ 355 17
<oy | 36k 14

Joseph T, Upchurch

Jasper F. Upchurch
Harriett E. Upchurch gaw 1368 12

William L. Upchurch Sof 189) 9

Frances Emi DAl |85] 20¢A
Joser hI{fRamh &> 187 9 AR
Georgie A} Ranchy &P 15 6 AR
Lou Fttlo ncky ) 18728 2 AR

ey £ B

/9060 C e«/s Us —AR
SERASTLAN CD
1AL ETT

SEfygq 70

\°1 10 CENSVS~ AR
P AN, Lov ETTSE BRANLY SEYL AST CAN (@
— s b Locrwgn A.u eV b'Sﬁ(C CoLe
[ Arkansas Death Inde A € 3AmMEs Daveg & T e’ Susan E Upchurch ty p 1830 80
1 Name: Susan E UPchurch k b 2857w 1858 (CAMDEN,AR) ey
‘.:‘ Death Day: 7 £ gl GEORGE BwItioa WU GeOIgia Mamage
:f Death Month: Sep b 123Ul 80 (AR)d 30 N0V /833 | Name: Bnttan Upchurch
| Death Year: 1914 (AR} (BOR.~ A9 F477 " f Spouse:  Elizabeth Chafin
| : . 1omAK i
1\ Countv:  Sebastian S ITo9€M TIRE U )4 bfg{,} | Marrlage Date: 15 Jan 1850 |
E Volume Number: 51 i a 'é' P Pt FRAMIKLEY ! Marrlage County: Henry i
\\ RellNumbes: 5141958 r b 30 POV IELS fCoLuMBI'ﬂ'COﬁQ Mamage State: Georgia !
N | 2 9. PERRY 0. W w186 ¥ = : 5
, Certificate 1279 f % = T T
I g oo o L matd @€ A gervLEr 7 ™
s e ERETONV OF I ‘ ‘
m F . """""‘"‘*-—\.\ N b LL s m ﬂf'ﬂ/ Name. Bl‘ltton UpChlll'Ch \i_
I ATKE } i'
; ansas, Find A Grave Index, rlj" HARRTETT ELLAUY Side: Confederate )
! Name: Susan E Upchurch g" b ABT 868 (PR) Regiment Arkansas ‘t
5 Birth Date: 22 Sep 1829 /L IWILLEYM LEVBEITER ’-! State/Orloln Company: A
‘ Age at Death: 84 “%! b 25 MAR IEN(HAKETL . Rank In: Private

Death Date:

Burial Place:

7 Sep 1914

Hackett, Se ; \ 2
» Sebastian County, ’,-‘J Regiment Name:

ATRaNSas, .o

Regiment Name
i o e o s b o

Y i m
L ﬁﬁivate Film Number:  M376 roll 24

1 (Crawford's) Arkansas Cavalry

S

1st Reglment Arkansas Cava]ry (Crawford s)
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REConDS FoR FAMILY

Weatherspoon, Hepsie ?fanch, b _2 Jpl _1§57, d._ 25 Oct 1944



14V DB ERT [DRANCN

CRTAWBR SsPRINGS CNRIsILAN CI+WKACN cs»:agﬁrem’
SWIFET CAECI, TOWANSHIPL ~WAKE Co, Y C »SMJ:QLtYOL:‘-DU
COREGANIZIED |80 INTEASE(TLON- TEN-TEA)‘? GRAMAN NeWTon KD

FrRMILY ¢ (=137

Branch, Benjamin F., b. 12 Jan 1892, d. 25 Feb 1959
Branch, Frances Rhodes, b. 1853, d. 1928

Branch, Hubert;no date, infant son of Mr.& Mrs. B.F. Branch
Branch, Lola C., b. 29 Jan 1900, d. 21 Feb 1960

>
DO DN

I
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O B RANCH Fﬁm,ru/,jwlrrcﬂfg‘ﬁrjﬁ’ ARECO N<C
7

SWIFT CREEK BAPTEST CNuRN- ROLLY SRS RD/PeAN? RD
FormMeD-1979

A\ Branch,J. S:b. 1 Aug 1874, d. 3 Mar 1904
£ Branch, W. H. F., b. 8 Jan 1872, d. 9 Jan 1940, mason
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- Jackie L. é;énch :

Jackie Leon Branch, 45, of Youngsville, died Saturday, March 14,
Funeral was2p.m. Tuesday, March 17, at Bright Funeral Home chapel.
Burial was at Montlawn Memorial Park.

Surviving: mother, Elizabeth Ward Branch of Smithfield; daughters,
Jackie Dianne Branch of Florida and Elizabeth Ann Branch; sister,
Patricia Branch Carter of Youngsville; brothers, Ricky Lee Branch

of Sacramento, Calif., Glenn Branch Harrell of Zebulon and Freddie
Branch Smith of Smithfield.



Terny B BRANCH

O OBITUARY DownioAD BY JENNA LAne (Y For RPLL

Paper: Herald-Sun, The (Durham, NC)
Deceased: RALEIGH — Edna Upchurch Branch
Date: January 3, 1998

RALEIGH - Edna Upchurch Branch, 89, died Thursday. Funeral service will be at 4 p.m. Sunday at McLaurin Funeral Home
Chapel, with burial to follow in Mt. Moriah Baptist Church Cemetery. The Rev. Benny Green will officiate.

Surviving are sons, Dr. Leslie B. Branch of Lexington, Ky., and Jerry B. Branch of Raleigh: six grandchildren; and two great-
grandchildren.

Visitation will be from 7 to 9 p.m. Saturday at the funeral home.

7T . _ Y
A B Ldma B RAWVC L
ma () — -

a 1. Lsig D Paaswdy m.D.
A Z-M p. Daacch
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O OBITUARY DolonNldAD BY JENNA LANE U For RPIWL

Paper: News & Observer, The (Raleigh, NC)
Deceased: EDNA UPCHURCH BRANCH RALEIGH
Date: January 4, 1998

- Edna Upchurch Branch, 89, died Thursday. Funeral service 4 p.m. Sunday at MclLaurin Funeral Home Chapel with burial to
follow in Mt. Moriah Baptist Church Cemetery. Rev. Benny Green officiating.

W

Surviving: sons, Dr., Leslie B. I — - L
Branch of Lexington, KY, Jerry B. _ BRrRAVCH

mdl) —
Branch of Raleigh; six grandchildren; two great-grandchildren. A T 3 ,R/!/m} 5. P4 A
Visitation, 7-9 p.m. Saturday at the funeral home. & - L 0 . OV, A
Section: Obit
Page: B7

Copyright (c) 1998 The News and Observer
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e EDNA UPCHURCH BRANCH
/ /U«z%@ /\ /’ “K M Edna Upchurch Branch, 89, of
Raleigh, died Thursday, January 1.
Funeral services were held Sunday
at McLaurin Funeral Home Chapel.
ﬁ Burial followed in Mt. Moriah
Baptist Church cemetery. Rev.

Benny Green officiated.

Survivors include, two sons, Il{)r.
é’ 424,( 7 4%& Leslie B. Branch of Lexington, Ky.
I ' ZOQM& u ZW-J\ A 0}7 3 Anzi Jerry B. Branch of Raleigh; six
) i d-
M & Q - 9 7 A70C K glrlzixlr:ﬂz::l.ldren and two great gran
Jh LESLTE b A AN
B. TSAW B LAAVCHN
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OFKOW) CONCERNMING OoLR AMCE E5ToRS 190 BY Rv7T4
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A Ly atutin Aolungan

HUSBAND__.Jesse Branch /'\ Cumberl&nﬂ_ﬁo;_D_eﬁjmk_MOWhm was informration shown on this
Birth Place. Tapley. Johnson deeded 178% as_to family record obtained?
Chr. T Place.BOn=in-law Jesse BEranch Nov, 1817 ... .
Dcith ...t .Place.. vtk e
Burial Place.. -
Father... rereeteseniibeeitesees MOther  (Malden Nervwi;I~ e Wit, David Matthews
Mer. Ogtober 20, 1817 Place, On_Cape Fear-near Summerville ~—~~ cumberland Co, M, Bonds
Orbar Wives 2nd Winney Daiiey-March i, 1840-wit.-Henry W. Johnson Cumberland Co. M. Bonds
m mmm_m&unﬁ_ﬂim_)_&lﬁtﬂ_ﬂ Tapley O, JoRameknd address of person submitting
Birth IO o [-7-T S— & Wma.Johnson. ... this sheet:
Chr OSSOSO - 17 &_Sarah Johnson Prince-wife of Joel
Death A T T T T e e
BURTEL co.coiicomsoissinmammsssvisiniis sissaiveisisimsss i e varaN R sn it Place... - -
Father.T2pley. Johnson ... Mother  tmatden Name).. Ly 048 Matithews
o e . :
Male CHILDREN WHEN BORN WHERE BORN i DIED MARRIED
.'.:.’.:. (Glve names in full in order of birth) Day Mo. Yr. Toum.mr B . E::"[l‘ C“:'!'.'_'L.,Dl’_ _f“:-__ ‘_"'-_ o
T - I Date.
1 To




TES5E BRANLH

O Fpﬂom ' C:O/V\W)\Ma P} A meedrans - 1980- @‘a (LTt (Alhex QM&-:
4 17

HusBAND_Tapley Johnson, Er. or "Johnston" .. o — — —__ Where was information shown on this
Birth o PlOICR s aneennenne fumn[ record obtained?
Chr. Place pley Ormond Johnson, Jr.
Death..... i1l probated Sept. 1823 Place... Cumberiand. Countys K. ... ..F.-??!!%}x...l?..i.\?.le_..........__...._.._

BurialJ O'hnson Family bur lace...Adm . of will Tapley.J

F”""' COUREY, "Hear 'E’orth]'%éﬁkﬁg e i S

“-"h"'€a-pe~ ear-R:wer; ........................... ...Mother (Maiden Nome)

Mar......... o PlACE. ..ot e

Other Wives

4 it S USSR ——————————— SRR S St
WIFE Lydia Matthews Name and address of person submitting

dhls sheet:
Fayetteville, 1 N.C.

“Camberiand Co. Court House

T lace.. LAVANE 10 18307 8ee "Heed Book L0,
Death.. .Place...

Burial = . s PIOO0L s sucsumuvsisssissssnsmms:
FOTROL. ... oo tecesesssensssesnssnianansnessnmassopassssinn s oasnscsssiossans Mother (Maiden Home)..............
Other Husb.,
i ony)  seresrecenessrsrenie e ernerenreasercsseneissans 7t
Male CHILDREN WHEN BORN WHERE BORN ey pito MARRIED
Female (Glive names in full In order of birth) Day Ha, Yr.| Town County | Country |DoY Ma. Yr.
bore Uctober I, 1816
1 William Johmson Cumberland Cc. | N. CJ To Goodwin Carter
pare November 20, 1817
2 Elizabeth ("Bitha") Johnson ' Cumberland Co. | N. C. To dJesse Branch it
oare DeCEMbE T 18, 1819
3 Sarah ("Sally") Johnson Cumberland Co. | N. C. Te Joel Prince
Dare LECEMDET 18, 1823
4 Tapley Omond Johnson, Jr. 5 8 1794 |Cumberland Cc. |N. C431 7 18741, Mary (Folly) Atkins
5 ?:h
Dote WM. Jolnson M - Bond
é To Witness Tapley Johnson
7 i 10.:'.
3 oore_Jesse Branch & Betsy J.
8 1790 Census of Cumberland lists|Tapley dJohnson To Witness David Matthews
Date.
9 1 Male under 16 (Wn); 3 Females|(Wife Lydia &|2 daughters borr beforp 1790) i
10 2 slaves - His will names L slayes o
11 See Deed Book 28, P. 751 & 752 (1813) Buys negro boys Tom & Calsey, Ypars 1813 & IGHI"
12 Casey age 13 yrs. for $275.00 from Richard & lavis Smith o —
13 Tom age 10 yrs. for $250.00 from Chas. Blalock & Elijah Brazieh -l
14 pote
s Joel Prince died Sept. 18L9 Dot
5 Mrs. Sarah Prince - Widow - M - [Benjamin Burrqughs June 30, 1856. Spe Cumberland| Go. Marriage Bends .
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- DWIGHTL'BRAF{CH

fo;merly oprGx,dledJam 1.5
His funeral was Jan. 6 at Chris-
tian Chapel Umted Christian
Church. Bnnal was in the church
cemetery.

He is smvwed by his parents,
Joseph and Inez Branch; a brother,
Dewayne Branch; a foster-brother,
Rodrecias Womble; two sisters,
Helen King and Josephine Branch,
all of Apex.

He was a gmdlme of Apex High
School and attended the Betty
Kovach Dance Studio in Raleigh,
the N.C. School of the Arts in
Winston-Salem and the Rod Rogers
Dance Studioin New York. He was
an entertainer and model,

He had danced in nine Broadway
musicals, toured with three national
compames and three mwmauonal
z:ompanm. as well as appemng on
various telvision shows and in five
films, including The Wu, ane and
All That Jazz.

- Arrangements were by Albnght
Funeral Home.
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B Upchurch (825 25  (3AZTTon
SEUpchurch 1829 21 W wnoT
Bz ®rfTToN W - By  [Fouwl
FAT cudpony UT A, LA,
L9 NEAT Door-1850 f‘:\, Ax

I. BRICNANT u,,m ~NEAD DF CLAA

o A CLADURA W &

4| TAmes pRITTew U

b 3mA7 185 (Hawcock co, 64)d 2¢ suL 1999

1Y

[870 CENSVS = AR
SEDASTEAN CO.-CoL
70z Symygs Fonl

B RANCIY

13

,/) X2 108Y)

iR PY
7290(rZol2

3O CEWNSLY - AR

SEN ASTIAN (O - (OlE

Britton Upchurch

49 1829 55¢GA

Name FrFARMmEN Age

Elizabeth S. Upchurchivzy 1830 50 ¢4

.
Britton L%[tdﬁg[aalzwﬁ 1825 45¢a

George B. Upchurch sow
Joseph T. Upchurch sex 1863 17

13¢5 20 Ag

Susan Upchurch 1830 40 ¢4

Lucinda Upchurch 185% 17 A
James D Upchurch B5§ 12 AR

Jasper F. Upchurch soy 1 8bb 14
Harriett E. Upchurch gaw 1368 12

George B Unchurch 1860 10

William L

. Upchurch Ss# [8) 9

Joseph Upchurch 863 ~
Franklin Upchurch 1869 5

Perry D Upchurch 186§ 2

anccsEm OAL|85) 29¢6A
Joseph H. [Ramh G> |87 9 AR
Georgic AjRanchy &P 183 6 AR
Lou Et'tlc, Z’tdn(h/ G 1878 2 AR

(.S BAST AN Co, AR) (BUR- PLERSAMT N.TLL (oM,
PACRETT, 2& 2 Ao T ge, BE) mD 1S5 TAW 1850

L (RENRY Co. GA) SUSAN ELTC A BETR CIWARIN 1ACIGSTT
o
L G, FRANCES E. U b ADT 1851 (HEWVRY @, &) Susan EUpchurchwd — sgpygq 70
mo(sT) ABT 1890 () — — BRAnH %
R e
s p TosECIY B DRANAOY [ 4. GEoRGIE ANNIE BP9 10 censUs- AR
pa A0, LoV ETTSE BRANLN SEY ASTEAN (6,
I' ﬁa CLve WA AW “Lov’ b '853/1'- coLe
T
[ Arkansas Death Index } A G MG DA U T ‘prve” _ Susan E Upchurch w p 1830 80
Name: Susan E Upchurch b 233w 1858 {_@maﬁv/.&rb T s e
Death Day: 7 A ). CEORGE Barrron 1A '_ Gemgla Malrlage _
Death Month:  Sep b 183ULIBbo (AR)d FoNov /¢33 | Name: Brittan Upchurch
| ' 3 /'S :
| Death Year: 1014 \ Eﬁ R} (BoR.~ A:g F’fT;omﬂK pouse: Elizabeth Chafin ;
\ Cotiaty  Sehastian | D8 IosE€M TIRE U T b 8¢5 ! Marriage Date: 15 Jan 1850 |
' Volume Number: 51 { ﬁ__ TR PER FAANKLIN I ] \fIarriage County: Henry 1
} Roll Number: 10141023 ' b 30 pOV LY (Cobu“fﬁfﬁ'coﬁlﬂ Marriage State: Georgia :
/ _ 2. PERRY 0. u vIg6® ———— s
Certificate 1279 S S
IIL o i ! ., [ wmnaqd 2 A garbLED !
- Ver sron of argmerr— U.S. Civil War %ldlels *\
s T e e Name: Britton Upchurch |
{ Ark €Ll W~ RYY p :
| Arkansas, FmdA Gave Index, . parsrerr ELAU Side:  Confedarate \
n Y ]
: _ Name: Susan E Upchurch g’ b AoT (86 (PR ; Regiment Arkansas
¢ Birth Date: 22 Sep 1829 A - WILLIZ LEV!}!:I‘I‘EKL[ State/Orlgm Company: A |
' Ageat Death: 84 ‘- Eqib MAR 18N (PACKETS ) RankTn: Private |
. ——— — 1
Death Date: 7 Sep 1914 ‘: ) : Film Number: M 1l 5
; Sa Rank Out: Private mber:  M376 roll 24

Burial Place:

e

Arkansas, _.--

Hackett, Sebastian County, \

,ff g Regiment Name:

\_ Regiment Name
R e e

19

\_%‘ \p-,\‘l&-
bV C ENS U ~AR

SERASTEAN CD

1 (Crawford's) Arkansas Cavalry

1st Reglment Arkansas Cavalry (Crawford s) i
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L ESUE  BRAVCN

Edna Upchurch
birth: 1909
North Carolina 30 Sep

— Apex, Wake, North spouse: Leslie O. Branch
Marriages, 1759-1979 ~ mariage: | o5

Carolina €9
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O OBTTUARY DownNtoAD BY TENNA LANE U For RPUL

Paper: News & Observer, The (Raleigh, NC)
Deceased: EDNA UPCHURCH BRANCH RALEIGH
Date: January 4, 1998

- Edna Upchurch Branch, 89, died Thursday. Funeral service 4 p.m. Sunday at McLaurin Funeral Home Chapel with burial to
follow in Mt. Moriah Baptist Church Cemetery. Rev. Benny Green officiating.

Surviving: sons, Dr., Leslie B. -

A A Edmna N
Branch of Lexington, KY, Jerry B. BRAVCH

mdl) —

Branch of Raleigh; six grandchildren; two great-grandchildren. A L 3 cﬂ/!/w} ®. P4 {
Visitation, 7-9 p.m. Saturday at the funeral home. A B L aasl ot A\ ;/[
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

RALEIGH - Edna Upchurch Branch, 89, died Thursday. Funeral service will be at4 p.m. Sunday at McLaurin Funeral Home
Chapel, with burial to follow in Mt. Moriah Baptist Church Cemetery. The Rev. Benny Green will officiate.

Surviving are sons, Dr. Leslie B. Branch of Lexington, Ky., and Jerry B. Branch of Raleigh; six grandchildren: and two great-
grandchildren.

Visitation will be from 7 to 9 p.m. Saturday at the funeral home.

7 . _ Y
a B EA/Z\Q . BRAWCN
- _

a1 teddie D Baandy m.D.
a Z.M p. Daawdh
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EDNA UPCHURCH BRANCH

Edna Upchurch Branch, 89, of
Raleigh, died Thursday, January 1.

Funeral services were held Sunday
at McLaurin Funeral Home Chapel.
Burial followed in Mt Moriah
Baptist Church cemetery. Rev.
Benny Green officiated.

Survivors include, two sons, Dr.
Leslie B. Branch of Lexington, Ky.
And Jerry B. Branch of Raleigh; six
grandchildren and two great grand-
children.
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Edna B Upchurch

Leslié Oliver Bernard Branch Jr. 12 Aug 1939 Lenoir Lesiig_o B Branch -
Jennifer Gray Alabaster 15 Jan 1976 Lenoir Albert Allen Alabaster Vicki Gray Upchurch
John Calvin Upchurch Sheena Rose Willis

Tony Upchurch 6 Aug 1968 Lenoir



LESLIE OLLVEA DB hinsrd BRrmcH
Q OBTTUARY DownNebAD BY FENNA L'M'E_ U For RPIL

Paper: Herald-Sun, The (Durham, NC)
Deceased: RALEIGH -- Leslie Oliver Bernard Branch
Date: July 21, 1996

RALEIGH -- Leslie Oliver Bemard Branch, 90, died Friday.

Funeral services will be held at 2 p.m. Sunday at Mt. Moriah Baptist Church, with burial to follow in the church cemetery.
Officiating will be the Rev. Benny Green.

Baptist Foundation and a longtime member of Grace Baptist Church in Durham, where he was founder and teacher of the
Branch Bible Class for 20 years. Mr. Branch had more than 40 years of Lions Club service and was recipient of the Melvin
Jones Fellow Award. He was also a longtime member of Toastmasters International.

Surviving are his wife, Edna Upchurch Branch of Raleigh; two sons, Dr. Leslie B. Branch of Lexington, Ky., and Jerry B.
Branch of Raleigh; two brothers, Paul Branch of Morehead City and Howard Branch of Charlotte; a sister, Lois Adams of
Hickary; six grandchildren: and two great-grandchildren.

McLaurin Funeral Home in Clayton is in charge of arrangements.

A I Lodhn Obww teamand Taawd,
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O Ne BIRTHS -5 5EP2005- PETERSON - LENOIR Co
feslié' Oliver Bernard Branch Jr. | 12 Aug 1939 Lenoir Leslie O B Branch Edna B Upchurch

Jennifer Gray Alabaster 15 Jan 1976 Lenoir Albert Allen Alabaster Vicki Gray Upchurch

Tony Upchurch 6 Aug 1968 Lenoir John Calvin Upchurch Sheena Rose Willis
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O A Aoy . COM sndo Ay Aocardn i b@-«”‘hg W%«d C U- Rmz’:;

T. Mosea. U-NesR of  1G10 CENSVS . SERF PAVTS 1930 CENSVS ~WILLTAmson

B gonns Co, IX. JOITECT PCTY co TX ~ PRECINCT 7
A. 12”(}44_ U\( Name /(’ﬂ b ABT Age Name & w941 ";'ﬂ"f;’? B ABC Age
o A wn ?)  Will Upchureh HEAY 159, 29 1 Will Upchurch — Wea» 341 39 1X
L e “ Lillie May Upchurch Wre 1§41 29 1 Lillie M Upchurch «FF ‘ 1891 39 ¢
A g Robert Upchurch ~ 5om 19203/12 T Dorthy E Upchurch oA 192y 6 1y
e aane’ R H Upchurch 501 192010 14
& i
GW b\ l 83? - f‘?qa b L‘Qmjwuhm” (6/?'0 "‘ William C Upchurch
AMA () Seants Canslant  DESTL CERT gor WELL G LmEe
. 1 ?{, \] - le:fl.” Name Will Upchurch Death date 19 Jan 1948 Death place
Williamson, Texas Gender Male Race or color (on document) White
PA) md 67 R an %.L TWovme, {- LMM Age at death 57 years 6 months 6 days Estimated birth year Birth
B date 13 Jul 1890 Birth place Texas Marital status Married Spouse
} to TK name Father name W. G. Upchurch Father birth place Leal?d;zr,
vl ] ? Williamson, Texas Mother name Angie Evans Mother birth place
£ A. \»\) Aﬂhauw[ C. L\ /{h ! 33 &% Lampasas Co, Texas Occupation Farmer-Rancher Residence
C Le WIMQM MW CP m Leander, Williamson, Texas Cemetery name Bagdad Cemetery Burial
place Leander, Williamson, Texas Burial date 21 Jan 1948 Additional
0\ ’? J‘ ”N Lq\'i 3 C MAMM relatives X Film number 2218830 Digital GS number 4031422 Image
- _ number 2303 Reference number 5208 Collection Texas Deaths, 1890-
a °/ r*)- (‘ Dox. ]bb } M My 1976 Cause of Death: Pulmonary Tuberculosis (other family
L e M} MM Co , T members) Medical Particulars: Doc attended from 15 Dec 1947 to 19

a2 ma) LB Mar TrsntM

L@ Redod=N. W 4 25 Tvx 919 (7%)

£3

Name:

SSN:

Last Residence:
Born:

Died:

State (Year) SSN

Jan 1948 Informant: Barnes ? McCullough

< i . e dbeaal adhoool S
t_ wbu-& AL Iim w \i-nwr;i:ﬁ ‘ :rukuu orwul.ru‘ns‘rrcs 5208

% 4sdo - 7% - AU

A\ AVE 1978 LM&:M o
Co, 7X)

(@ Omm} 7.0, 4 ARZY (TR

NOTE TWE PORMATION EALLES FOR En Tre yavEASE BiDE
= A Tes AREGE FE T

&
Parents William C Upchurch
William Greenlief Upchurch Birth 13 Jul 1889 in Leander, Williamson, Texas
1857 - 1940 Death 19 Jan 1948 in Williamson Co, Texas |
Sarah Caroline Wiley 1889  Birth
1864 - 1944 w3l Leander, Williamson, Texas
Spouse & Children Per Death Cert
| | Helen Residence
4 = “ = 1910
Social Security Death Index 1 Vit w ; 9 Justice Precinct 3, Williamson, Texas
' Age: 21
Robert Upchurch Historical Records
— _— Residence
525-44-1971 United States Federal Census S Valentine, Jeff Davis, Texas i
78756 Austin, Travis, Texas, United States of America Age:27 w1 Draft Card Registration He is a stockman
1920 United States Federal Census 1on  Residence
25Jun 1919 920 1155, Tulsa, Oklahoma
Age: 31
Aug 1988 World War I Draft Registration Cards, Death
_— ea
New Mexico (Before 195;) 19.Jan Williamson Co, Texas

Age: 58 Per Death Cert
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**]1_ THOMAS JEFFERSON (#497)

BORN: 1679

Henrico Co VA
MARRIED: 11-20-1697
Henrico Co VA
DIED: 2-15-1730
Henrico Co VA

6_CHRISTOPHER BRANCH {#4565)

12_CHRISTOPHER BRANCH (#522)

<
24 _LIONEL BRANCH | (#870)
———

|B: 1566 Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND
|M: 7-8-1596 London, ENGLAND
|D: 1605 London, ENGLAND

|BORN: 1602

| Xent County, ENGLAND
|[MARRIED: 9-2-1619

| London, ENGLAND
|DIED: 12-1681

|BORN: roughly 1628

| Henrico Co VA
MARRIED: roughly 1656
VA

DIED: 1665

Charles City Co VA

MOTHER OF NO.1
3 MARY BRANCH (#511)

| Henrico Co VA
|
|
|

13|MARY ADDIE (#523)

25| VALENTINA SPARKE (#871)

B: 1575 ENGLAND
D:

26_FRANCIS ADDIE (#644)

|B: roughly 1577 Darton, York+, ENGLAND

|M: roughly 1601
|D:

BORN: roughly 1602
Darton, York, ENGLAND
DIED: roughly 1630

BORN: 1657
Charles City Co VA
DIED:

71222 22?7 (i#4648)

27222 222 (#4642)

BORN:

DIED:

**| Position 1 on this
| Chart is the same
| as Position 30 on
1 Chart 16

Henrico Co VA B:
D:
28
| BORN :
|MARRIED:
14 |DIED:
BORN: |
|
MARRIED: 29]
BORN :
DIED: DIED:
30
| BORN :
|MARRIED:
15] | DIED:
BORN: |
I
DIED: 31]
BORN:
DIED:

FAMILY EDGE PLUS PEDIGREE OF ROSCOE LEE STRICKLAND III 31 Mar 1996
aS==szsaz=as =s=z===zo===== ================== (Continuation Chart 1l6-15 ======s==ssos========S======= ===sss=== Cont.
From: Roscoe L. Strickland III, on
1010 S. Saunders St., 16
Raleigh, NC 27603 919-834-2100 | BORN :
| MARRIED:
8 | DIED:
BORN: I
MARRIED: 17]
| BORN:
4 DIED: DIED: $
| BORN
| 18
| MARRIED | BORN :
| |MARRIED:
| DIED 9 |DIED:
I BORN: I
I |
| DIED: 19]
| FATHER OF NO.1 BORN :
2 | THOMAS JEFFERSON (#510) DIED:
|BORN: 1653
| Henrico Co VA 20
|MARRIED: 1678 | BORN :
| va |MARRIED:
|DIED: 1687 10 |DIED:
| va | BORN : }
|
| MARRIED: 21]
| BORN:
51 DIED: DIED:
BORN:
22
DIED: | BORN :
|MARRIED:
11 | DIED:
BORN: |
|
SPOUSE OF NO.1 DIED: 23]
MARY FIELD (#498) BORN:
DIED:



— i LIon&L . .

FAMILY EDGE PLUS

PEDIGREE OF ROSCOE LEE STRICKLAND III

BRANCH (2)

\

31 Mar 1996

Zzzzzzoozzzzozosas=zssssssssssssssss==s=========== (Continuation Chart 16-15-9 ==ss====s=ss=ssssssssss=ssssssssSsSssS==3===

From: Roscoe L. Strickland III,

1010 S. Saunders St., 16
Raleigh, NC 27603 919-834-2100 | BORN :
| MARRIED:
8 |DIED:
| BORN: I
I
|MARRIED: 17]
| HORN:
4_RICHARD BRANCH (#874) | DIED: DIED: :
|BORN: roughly 1503 |
| Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | 18
|MARRIED: roughly 1523 | | BORN :
| ENGLAND | | MARRIED:
|DIED: 1544 9] | DIED:
| Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND BORN: |
St. Helen's Church |
DIED: 19]
FATHER OF NO.1 BORN::
2 WILLIAM BRANCH (#872) DIED:
BORN: 1524
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND 20
|MARRIED: 1556 | BORN :
| Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | MARRIED:
|DIED: 1602 10 | DIED:
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND BORN: I
MARRIED: 21
BORN :
5|ELIZABETH BEAUFOREST (#875) DIED: DIED:
BORN: 1507 |
ENGLAND 22
DIED: 6-1556 | BORN :
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | MARRIED:
11 |DIED:
BORN: |
|
SPOUSE OF NO.1 DIED: 23]
VALENTINA SPARKE (#871) BORN:
DIED:
*+1  LIONEL BRANCH ‘[t#870)
BORN: 1566
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND 24
MARRIED: 7-8-1536 | BORN :
London, ENGLAND | MARRIED:
DIED: 1605 12 |DIED:
London, ENGLAND | BORN : |
I I
|MARRIED: 25]
| BORN:
6 |DIED: DIED:
| BORN |
| | 26
| MARRIED | | BORN :
| | |MARRIED:
|DIED 13 |DIED:
| BORN : |
I I
| DIED: 27]
|  MOTHER OF NO.1 BORN :
3___ |XKATHERINE JENNINGS (#873) DIED:
|BORN: roughly 1526
| ENGLAND 28
|DIED: 8-25-1597 | BORN :
| Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND |MARRIED:
| 14 | DIED:
[ | BORN : |
I I |
| | MARRIED: 29]
[ | BORN:
7] |pIED: DIED:
BORN : |
| 30
DIED: | | BORN :
| | MARRIED:
15] |DIED:
BORN: I
**| Position 1 on this | DIED: 31]
| Chart is the same | BORN:
| as Position 24 on | DIED:
| |

Chart 16-15
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SWIFT CREEK BAPTEST CHURCN- ROV SRS RD/PEN;U) RD
FormeD -1811

A Rhodes, Beal H., b. 15 May 1881, d. 1 Mar 1951
D Rhodes, EveretteM b. 1870, d. 1930

2\ Rhodes, Lois E. Branch,/b. 1889, d. 7277
&

A Rhodes, mr Prince, b. 9 May 1903, d. 12 Sep 1997, "mother”
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CRTAWBRA afPRINGS CNR s/ LAV CIvWACLN- CE:ME!‘EA)’
SWIFT CREEBIL TOWANSHNLP -~ WAKE (o, N C - SHIRLEY Mfau
ORGANTICED 1802 INTERSELIIoA)- TEN TEN F GRANAM NEWTN KD

CFAMILY ! (= 13%9

Branch, Benjamin F., b. 12 Jan 1892, d. 25 Feb 1959
Branch, Frances Rhodes, b. 1853, d. 1928

Branch, Hubert, no date, infant son of Mr.& Mrs. B.F. Branch
Branch, Lola C.//'b. 29 Jan 1900, d. 21 Feb 1960

>
DDD[}.
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1850 (FWIV5 ~A 1360 [870 CENS0S = AR 1330 CEWIVY ~ AR
[$enr) co- DFSr 42 CEwSus  ZEDASTEAw CO.-CoL S S % aSTIAN (O - (OLE

B Upchurch (325 25 BALTTon fo:x Swmgs Forl Britton Upchurch w9 1829 55¢a
S * Upchurch 1829 22 W ~NOT  Name FARMER Age Elizabeth S. Upchurchuwgy 1330 50 ¢4

L % N % s ; d
B= ®wrrton A - BYs  FOVWO  Britton ek 1325 45, Se0tseB.Upchurch sox ; ::5 2R A
Svenns Pasobipsl Joseph T. Upchurch se 1
FAT cLapvoun UWT A LY, SusanUpchurch 1830 40 gq 9% P " ?

™ A Lucinda Upchurch 185% 17 A ']"1"“)“:‘1‘ F.‘Uz}rchm'ch soal ;::’; 4
’ James D Upchurch B5% 12 ag  Harriett E. Upchurch gad 12

William L. Upchurch So# 189) 9

L9 NEAT Door-1Py0

George B Upchurch 1860 10

I. AL NART U\;m ~HEAD OF ¢ joceph Upchurch 1863 7 an(esEm DA |85] 29¢na
£ A CLADURAN W L Franklin Upchurch 18¢% 5 Joseph H. Ramh > 1879 AR
A | TAMES B RITION U Perry D Upchurch 1868 2 Georgie —\5 ' Ranch' &P 18 6 AR
b 3 mAT (825 (Hawcock co 6idd 2¢ sue (99) Loy Eties nrggzw"w;ps 2088
( S& BASTEAN Co AR) (BUR- PLERSAVT W.ILL (o, 1460 CENSUS —AR
BACSETT, 2 AgTrew Co_ BA) MD 15 TAW 185D SEYASTLAN CO
L (ENRT Co. GA) SUSAV ELTe A BETH € WARDN ACISETT

7
L G, FRANCES E. W b ADT I8ST (HEWRY @, &) Susan EUpchurchwd  sgpygq 70
mo(sT) ABT 1890 () — — BRAwWCK .
Lk L TOSEPIY B BRANGY [ Ji GeoRGIE ANNIE BRAYC 1°\!0 censvs~ AR

A A, Lov ETTSE BRANLN SEVASTLEAN (8.
! —>: by Luerwon A ey b!353 e CoLe

(Ar 1\;; oo Deaih i " d ey LA € TAMES Dnvip U T “pave” _ Susan E Upchurch wp 193D 80
| Name: SusanE Upchurch | b 287rm 1858 (CAmpEn AR) riages |
| et e+ B J sk Byt B Gem gla Mamage _
l} Death Month:  Sep b IguiBbo (Ax) 3o mov 433 | Name:  Brittan Upchurch
i Death Year: 1914 LARY GOk~ By F’?T?omﬁl } _SPOUSG Blzabeth Chafin "
\. County: Sebastian AL ToyEM TIRE U PE b56 f _\/Iarrlage CBEER J3umning0
| Volume Number: 51 A ,é' 2 P, FRAMIKLEY : Mamiage Counyy Heney
\ Roll Number: 16141923 b 30 PoV LS {Cotum nfﬁ'CgI?l}J :If Marriage State: Georgia !
' Certificate 1279 ( 5§ LERH ? i, G - \.:—::ﬁ::::—:fkﬂm -
L. erumeale 1279 | [ mai ZE A gerDLED |

TERATEN BE H,Mm_;_r-' U.S. Civil War Soldiers,

e

S T R . Name: Britton Upchurch !
{ Ark: 3 gun W~ YW : 3
% kansas, Find A Grave I ndex, '),\ HARRTETT ELLAU Side: Confederate
=}
]r | Name: Susan E Upchurch (A b ABT 186 (PR) . Regiment Arkansas
| BirthDate: 22Sep 1829 A WELLIM LEVDEITER Y | State/Origin:  Company: A
Z o . .‘ S 1 H - - ‘i
l Age at Death: 84 \ %4;293 MAR I8N (IACKETS Rank In: Private |
i‘ . 5 i ’ e "‘
j Dezarth Date: 7 Sep 1914 o Rank Out: Private FimNumber: M376roll 24 |
‘ Burial Place: Hackett, Sebastian C A "‘_’/‘ ' | v }
\ ounty, i‘- ’!.-" Regiment Name: 1(Crawford's) Arkansas Cavalry

ATKANSAS, oo e e f

_— o o .

Regiment Name  1st Reolment Arkansas Cavalry (Crawford s)

e e e e o it SO —— i e R e 1
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-« William H. Wagner

}MA Q MR /}’w'_lj/h . William Howard Wagner, 87, '_‘of ‘
: _ i Durham, formerly of Chapel Hill, |

), W ILLLeA NERDBERT wHENEL died Sunday afternoon, Nov. 24, in

1 Lo ES the Brooke Grove Nursing Home in
A - PAvL pew AT S Siro / Sandy Spring, Md. Funeral service

was Wednesday, Nov. 27, at Hall-
Wynne Funeral chapel. Burial was at
North Chapel Hill Baptist Church
cemetery. ‘

Born in Wake County, Wagner
lived many years in the Rocky Cross
area near Middlesex. He was a devel-
oper and builder. _

Surviving: wife, Margaret Oleta
Branch Wagner of Wheatfield, Ind.;
sofi§, William Herbert' Wagner. of
Brookeville, Paul Henry Schwey of
Vero Beach, Fla.; eight grandchil-
dren; two great-grandchildren.

Memorial contributions may be
made to the American Heart Associ-
ation, 300 Silver Cedar Court, Chapel
Hill 27514. :
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31 Mar 1996 C

FAMILY EDGE PLUS PEDIGREE OF ROSCOE LEE STRICKLAND III
======mzz========z==zs==s=zz=m==z=z===z================ (Continuation Chart 16-15 =======s==s=============z===sssssss=s=s=s========== CONt,
From: Roscoe L. Strickland III, on
1010 S. Saunders St., 16
Raleigh, NC 27603 919-834-2100 | BORN :
| MARRIED:
8 |DIED:
BORN: |
|
MARRIED: 17]
| : BORN:
4 |DIED: DIED: 3
| BORN : |
| 18
|MARRIED: BORN:
) MARRIED:
DIED: 9 DIED:
BORN:
| DIED: 19
FATHER OF NO.1 . BORN:
2 THOMAS JEFFERSON (#510) DIED:
BORN: 1653
Henrico Co VA 20
MARRIED: 1678 | BORN :
VA |MARRIED:
DIED: 1687 10 | DIED:
VA | BORN : |
| |
| |MARRIED: 21]
| | BORN:
sl |DIED: DIED:
BORN: |
| 22
DIED: | | BORN :
| ’ |MARRIED:
11] |DIED:
BORN : |
|
SPOUSE OF NO.1 DIED: 23]
MARY FIELD (#438) BORN:
DIED:
**]1 THOMAS JEFFERSON (#497)
BORN: 1679
Henrico Co VA 24_LIONEL BRANCH (#870) -9
MARRIED: 11-20-1697 |B: 1566 Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND
Henrico Co VA |M: 7-8-1596 Londen, ENGLAND
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
|BORN: roughly 1628 Henrico Co VA

|
| Henrico Co VA | 26_FRANCIS ADDIE (#644)
|MARRIED: roughly 1656 | |B: roughly 1577 Darton, York+, ENGLAND

| va |M: roughly 1601
|DIED: 1665 13|MARY ADDIE (#523) |D:
| Charles City Co VA BORN: roughly 1602 |
| Darton, York, ENGLAND
| DIED: roughly 1630 272?22 227 (#4642)
| MOTHER OF NO.1l Henrico Co VA B:
3___ Imary pranchl (#511) D:
|BORN: 1657
| Charles City Co VA 28
| DIED: | BORN :
| |MARRIED:
| 14 |DIED:
| | BORN : |
I | |
| |MARRIED: 29]
| | BORN:
7]222 2?22 (#4548) |DIED: DIED:
BORN: |
| 30
DIED: | | BORN :
| |MARRIED:
15] | DIED:
BORN ; |
: |
**| Position 1 on this | DIED: 31]
| Chart is the same | BORN:
| as Position 30 on | DIED:
|

Chart 16
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15 84O, 1957
A 2LmAY 1920
MEMBERS Children of Thomas Benton Collins and Mary Jane Branch Collins
- ) [ 78
6F T NS ¥ :’CA}":‘% r” ;_;7 } A & 1- Charles Collins ‘married Cornelia Jones Collins buried at Montlawn
ColtLTwW § VEFEKRKL __children
" Rufus Collins died at birth
FxmI Ly | Odell Collins
THAT SCRVEY) * Eva Collins Ellington\
— Vivian Collins Jeffries married Macon Jeffries
JH Th& A5 2. Lonnie Collins married Margaret Luther Collins
CrvrL wAan! children
/" Luther Collins died early teens X
% | Ethel Colliis Mears married John Mears buried Oakwood oES 1S03-193]
Civil War. “—  Graham marshall Colhns g2y - 19067) Hayweo D M. JosL
Thomas Collins i _‘ 48 3. Texanna Collins Jones I%arnccl Hawood Jones cemery in Apex
Sidney Collins X children _[matsHALLL 4 jun /K193 g7
William Collins rq John M. Jones died in Navy married Mae Jones
Walter Jones married France White Jones
1850 Census ¥ Needham Jones married (1) lois (2) Pearl Jones buried Roanoke Rapids
: it ' Arthur Jones buried Oakwood
Collins, Eaton 49 Virginia ! - . .
Sally 45 NC 'L Mattie Jones Wlls__on Walker (1) Olhf: Wl]SOI“:l (2) Luihe.r Walker b Oakwood
4 John24 NC —__ Pearl Jones Hopkins Reaves (1) Calvin Hopkins (2) Basil Reaves b Oakwood
¥ Isham 21 NC . .
William 19 NC AN 4. Cora Collins McCloud married Dan McCloud Moncure, NC
Sidney 14 NC Kelso McCloud died USN 1931 National Cem Wash DC
A4 EL 11 NC Jarvis McCloud
% Gaston 9 NC Hudson McCloud married LucyFathrn McCloud (cremated and ashes carried to Europe
A Dallas 7 NC by Lucy
Thotias 4 NC Eunice McCloud
X B.IL. 10 mionthis NC Ma.rgaret McCloud married E. Fredrick Wright buned at Nat Cem Ral
Marth» ¢»ilins Matthews married Assison Matthews b Oakwood
~ baona:d Matthews
@ BoR TN Fremrl) (B F Paul Matthews s
311% F‘ﬂ.J_ENDS}‘?‘JIO ‘;3-)919 IS\;lerrill\l{Ma}tlthews (:FUJT?'Dbl“’:me1 ,\)3 &
- TENDSIHE atthews Ke (o NG
" PC’K N ~FR L Bearrge Matthew: b 243w |381(_b“4
& 6. Emma Jeffreys/Collins Smith)married Rufus Hinton Smith 5-2-1902 Wake Co.

V1R EA %)
ao mith O'Neal married Clyde Lanier O'neal
A Oscar Bell Smith b 7-25-1920-d-3-7-78 Montlawn
A A Lillian Mae Smith b 9-8-1918 married Edward L. Carroll
A Mary Elizabeth Smith Fuqua b 3-28-26 married Ivan Nelson Fuqua, JR.

A RTLRS CoLLTNS d $s€P 182 Age Tyrs &
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Pearson-Maynard-Avera-Matthis- Holland—updated—092910 FRee 7y T A civ 7L D PEAR son - RPU 2 1

James Marshall Pearson

PearsonGEDcom - B8 sandrahiplins25
Birth 1818 in North Carolina, United States Owner:” ! sandrahipidn

Stephen Henderson Pearson

Birth 1854
Death 1862 TR .
Residence Civil D. PEARSON eat 1883
1850, U Birth 5 JUL 1850 in NC
., North Carolina Parents
T Death 11 SEP 1889 @
o : James Marshall Pearscn
Parents 1872 Marnage to James 1818 — 1862
8 Apr s N h
Stephen Pearson ackson MAYNARI Nancy H. Branc
1786 — 1865 age:21 Jackson MA % 1817 — 1875
Parents
Mary Polly Utley Show siblings =
1794 — 1844 James Marshall PEARSON
Show sibli 1839 Spouse & Children =
oNow siblings »
Nancy UNKNOWN Susan
Spouse & Children = 1819 -
Nancy H. Branch Show siblings » Alicia Pearson

1817 — 1875

Civil D. Pearson Spouse & Children ~

1850 — 1889 James Jackson MAYNARD
Stephen Henderson Pearson 1844 -1918

1854 - 1883 Exum Early MAYNARD
James J. Pearson 1886 —

1855 —

John Phineous Pearson
1859 — 1931

I.‘:’/Q'T'E_F_H‘-?N PEARSON) 1786~ (LS

LMD () MBRY polly UTLEY [25¢-184Y
A 1 f%mub WAL sINLL P EARSEN [ 51$- 1562
L D () WAV N BRANCE 18101875
A fCrvrL D, PBARGON [§50 - 1857

A MO () THMES THRAUBON A1) NAAD ) 54T-(T/

L A FXom EARLY MATNAAD D )88y

B2 STEMNDN NSV 508 PEARSIN (85Y -] 58
min () svsAN

—_— —_—

A Q, /RLITCLA FPEAR 580

A fne GEOAGE P EARSN

&t C. Jol  F=AR stV

A A- MILLDA P64 RSN

o L. STevhen  [PEsAsea

“ 3. FIAMEs T, PEsdsen /1855 — 7

g, TOwA PHIN gL S VCMﬁﬂfu 1859 =153/
- 3RQ MMAXL

&

George Pearson
Miller Pearson

Stephen Pearson

James J Pearson
Birth 22 MAY 1855
Death 11 MAR 1888 in Wake, NC

oy o
1860 Residence |
Southemn Division, Wake, North Carolina,
Age: 5
Parents

James Marshall Pearson
1818 — 1862

Nancy H. Branch
1817 — 1875

Show siblings

Spouse & Children =
No Spouse
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NI BRAWCH

(O Frwm A7 29y 1957 Pk, Foglen Senctets, y Dpry

Incidentally, the name of the plantation where my sister Ruth married
was Glover —- not Grover —- Plantation. The four of us were all raised there,
just south of Memphis, in the section of the state of Mississippi that is called
the Delta. Glover used to belong to the family of Colonel Bedford, the famous
Confederate military leader in the War Between the States. There was much tra-
dition among those who lived at Glover, a beautiful rose garden and many Mag-
nolia trees. Most of the Blacks had been born right there on the "Place",
and their grandparents and great-grandparents had been slaves there. The same
bell that rang during Civil War times was rung every morning at six by Nick
Branch,{whose father and grandfather and great-grandfather had rung the same
bell. He also rang it at noon, one in the afternoon and six in the evening.

My father, for whom I am named, was a Planter and Gentleman of the
'""01d School". He had been named for Patrick Layton, a South Carolinian who
was the brother of Delitha Layton who married my second great grandfather,
William Sanders, of Kershaw District, South Carolina. During approximately
the same time period the Upchurches migrated to Greene County, the Sanders
family migrated West, through Pickens County, Alabama, to Neshoba and Attala
County, Mississippi. It is fascinating to me that the Layton name appears
in the Upchurch family, as well, and perhaps one day I will be able to explore
that connection.

Sincerely yours,
P.S. The slave bell was high off the

ground, in a wisteria-covered tower. L_ﬂg77%j~,
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FAMILY EDGE PLUS PEDIGREE OF ROSCOE LEE STRICKLAND III 31 Mar 1996
—mzz=zmomsasmnzas=ssasssszzsoo=ozzszassz======== (ontinuation Chart 16-15-9 ======s==sss====sssss=sssssssSSSII=ssssssssssSsSssSs
From: Roscoe L. Strickland III,
1010 S. Saunders St., 16
Raleigh, NC 27603 919-834-2100 | BORN :
| MARRIED:
8 | DIED:
| BORN : l
|MARRIED: 17]
| BORN:
4_RICHARD BRANCH{}#874) |DIED: DIED: ]
TEGRN: roughly 1503 I
| Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | 18
MARRIED: roughly 1523 | | BORN :
ENGLAND | |MARRIED:
DIED: 1544 9] |DIED:
| Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND BORN: |
St. Helen's Church |
DIED: . 19]
FATHER OF NO.1 BORN:
2 WILLIAM BRANCH (#872) DIED:
BORN: 1524
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND 20
|MARRIED: 155§ | BORN :
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND |MARRIED:
DIED: 1602 10 |DIED:
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | BORN : I
|
| MARRIED: 21]
BORN:
5|ELIZABETH BEAUFOREST (#875) |DIED: DIED:
BORN: 1507 . |
ENGLAND | ' 22
DIED: 6-1558 | | BORN :
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | | MARRIED:
11) |DIED:
BORN : |
|
SPOUSE OF NO.1 DIED: 23]
VALENTINA SPARKE (#871) BORN:
DIED:
**1_ LIONEL BRANCH (#870)
BORN: 1566
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND 24
MARRIED: 7-8-1596 | BORN :
London, ENGLAND |MARRIED:
DIED: 1605 12 |DIED:
London, ENGLAND |BORN:: |
| I
|MARRIED: 25)
| BORN:
6 |DIED: DIED:
| BORN : |
| | 26
|MARRIED | | BORN :
| | | MARRIED:
|DIED: 13] |DIED:
I BORN: |
|
| DIED: 27]
| MOTHER OF NO.1 BORN :
3 KATHERINE JENNINGS (#873) DIED:
BORN: roughly 1526
ENGLAND 28
DIED: 8-25-1597 | BORN :
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND |MARRIED:
14 |DIED:
BORN: |
I
MARRIED: 29]
BORN:
7] DIED: DIED:
BORN:
30
DIED: | BORN :
|MARRIED:
15 |DIED:
BORN: |
|
*=| Position 1 on this DIED: 31
Chart is the same BORN:
as Position 24 on DIED:
Chart 16-15
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Historical Raleigh (enlarged and revised edition)
With Sketches of Wake County (from 1771)
.Ape,x/ : And Its Important Towns
- Descriptive, Biographical, Educational, Industrial, Religious, lllustrated
’ By Moses N. Amis— 1913

£ The town of Apex had its beginning with the close of the Civil War. Among its first settlers were J. McC.

4 o o Ellington, H. C. Olive, Q. . Hudson, W. F. Utley, W. H. Harward, Brinkley Olive, A. N. Betis and others, &' 24
who contributed to its life in the beginning and afterwards. It was incorporated by the Legislature of
1871-'72, with the late Hon. H. C. Olive as its first mayor. It derived its name from being the highest point
on the survey of the Raleigh & Augusta Air Line Railroad.

Until 1905 it was but a small town, where the standard of virtue, intelligence and patriotism was high, but
where little progress in material things had been made. In that year, beginning with the organization of a .
bank and the establishment of a tobacco market, began a new life for the town and surrounding
community. Fire later destroying a number of unsightly frame buildings, the first brick structure was soon
erected. Again, in June, 1911, nearly all the remaining old frame buildings in the business section were
also consumed by fire. Now the principal street of the town (Salem) is lined with handsome pressed-brick-
front stores. Business houses have continued to increase in number, until now nearly everything to
complete a small city is here represented. This metropolis of western Wake is one of the busiest, most
attractive and substantially built towns of its size in North Carolina. Its streets are well laid out and
splendidly shaded in the residential sections, while the business part of the town is marked with buildings
of beautiful architectural designs and substantial construction.

Apex has a population of about one thousand, and, being located in the centre of one of the best
agricultural sections of the State, has a large rural territory from which to draw life and sustenance. It is in
the limited “Old Belt” tobacco' lands of North Carolina.and Virginia, which produce dhe finest yellow-
wrapper tobacco. The- tobacco market at Apex is one of its chief industries. It is equipped with two
splendid warehouses, three large prizehouses®, markets about two million pounds of tobacco annually,
and enjoys the distinction of making the highest average price per pound of any market in the State. It is
the centre of a fine cotton-production section, the receipts of this staple being from three to five thousand
bales of cotton per year. : Toand . : : :

Public education in Wake County has always found some of its most potent advocates and influences at
Apex. Notable among those who have wielded an influence throughout the county in this respect are the
late Hon H. C. Olive, State Senator and for many years chairman of the Wake County Board of
Education; HorL. J. Sears, at present, and for many years past, chairman of the same board, and
Hon.Percy‘ﬁJ. Olive, an ex-fepresentative and a public man who has taken an especial interest in the
schools. That these gentlemen are and were but the exponents of the sentiment around them is
witnessed by the fact that Apex has one of the finest and best-equipped schools in the county, and that
every school in White Oak Township levies a local tax to supplement the general education fund.

Few communities in the State have had more additions to their population within the past five years than
has that of which Apex is the centre. Those seeking desirable homes have found here a happy
combination of advantages—fine lands, intelligent, virtuous and hospitable neighbors, good markets,
good roads, good schools and good churches. No fictitious values have been placed upon the lands; for,
with the true idea of progress, the efforts of those who have done most for the community’s upbuilding
have been directed to keeping the real estate at its true value. Contributing mostly to this and at present
forming the most valuable of its citizenship, without disparagement to others, may be mentigned Messrs.
hW. F. Utley, W. H. Harward ”A. B. Hunter,‘LL. S. Olive, Percy J. Olive, Dr®W. Wade Olive, S. W. Stone,
“J. B. Mason,J. W. Lassiter, W. B. Upchurch?J. H. SearsA. V. BaucomA. C. Hughes°C. P. Sellars,
“ W. B. Johnson,’A. D. Upchurch;"Samuel Watkins, Jr*A. T. Seymour, C. R. Weaver"S. T. Bennett'B. H.
Pate,J. R. Cunningham, 5. V. Hudson, S. S. Rogers, J. R. Norris G. C. Norris. R. J. Bolling, D’ R. W.
Stephens, Dr“R. W. Johnson, Dr. C. B. Wilkerson,J. F. Mills,”S. A. BranchsW. H. F. Brancl’ L. J. Sears,

D‘M.dG. Upchurch®G. E. Upchurch”H. B. Harward“J. R. Harward, R. L. Bagley,J. C. Bums, Q. |. Hudson
and others.
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1. Jacob (b. abt. 1761 probablv i ) 6. unknown male Strickland (b. bet. £33 8. Charity (cannot find dates) m.‘James )
ston Cgbunty, NC, & l;ct.alb sjg;naighlnsz;o 1774 and 1790 and died bet. 1790 onvon (cannot fiud fucthe info on this
pesbebly i Gt e Moo O 0 and 1795), probable father of family) This family was in GA in 1805.

& m. Annie Pearce or Peace 3/16/1783 in & Milbry

Franklin Co. NC. Moved to Anson Co.

NC thento Madison Co. GA after 1805,

and possibly to Gwinnett Co, GA by 1835;

no Madison Co. GA 1810 census exists,

and tax records except for 1840 do not
survive. Lived on Brushy Creek in

Madison County, GA.

Priscilla (b. abt. 1765 probably in Johnston
County, NC, d. between 1801 and 1805), m.
#>Jacob Lewis Seagraves (b. abt. 1762 or

1763, d. June 7, 1835 Clinton Co., Illinois)
By 10/21/1800 this family was in Franklin Co.
GA; by 1805 Jacob had probably remarried

£ 9. Elizabeth (b. unknown, d. bef. 1805) m.

#* Hardy Griffin bef. 2/23/1795 (b. bet. 1770
And 1780, d. aft. 1850) He m, 2™

4 Divinity Strickland

£ 7. Kinchen (b. abt. 1780/1781,d. bef,
10/8/1863 when his will was probated

A in Madison Co. GA) Married first Mary

« (possibly Baker). Married second Sarah

H. Brancl{$8/30/1836 in Madison Co. GA
Further research is needed.

£10. Ruth (b. and death date
unknown but probably dead
bef. June, 1805)
marriage info unknown

RPU NOTE § ELYSHA STRICKLAND - TN 1]
REcETver A 100 ACRE LAWVD GRANV7

[
2.

Elizabeth Hanes in GA; by 1810 they were in
Rutherford Co. TN; by 1820 they were in
Maury Co., TN; by 1829 they were in
Clinton Co., Illinois

From court records filed by her brother-
in-law Braswell Strickland in Wake Co.

NC we know that she was dead by 1805

'_and left at least six children.

: 3L.‘Isaac (b. abt. 1770, d. abt. 1834 probably in
Jasper Co. GA*) Moved to Jasper Co. GA by
1812. His land was originally in Washington
Co., then Baldwin Co., then Randolph Co.,
then Jasper Co. GA. His land was sold by his
son Kinchen in January, 1835, so he was
probably dead by that time. No will or estate
have been found at this time. There is a slight
chance he may have moved to Upson Co. GA

before his death to be with his children who had

moved there.

4. Martha Polly (b. 8/19/1771, d. abt. 1846
probably in Franklin Co. NC), m.

£ Braswell Strickland (b. 1/5/1774, d. after
1834 probably in Nash Co. NC)

5‘.BSarah (b. between 1774 and 1780
probably in Wake or Franklin Co., NC
d. bet. 1833 and 1834 probably in

& Franklin Co. NC) m. John D. Pace (b. bet.
1755 and 1774, d. bet. 1818 and 1826)
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here was information shown on this

Binh.. duly 2L, 1845 _placeVake Co. N.C. near Pleasant Grove fomily record obtained?
Chr A Place..... A S A ChurCh .......
Daathh:lca R For further information see
Holly Springs, N. C. 1" i "
BUFIGL oot oo eecsssss s ssenssnsas s . -Place 0¥ RRELAAS L B MHistorical Rale
Father..Green. Haywood. ALLOrG. ..o - _Mother (Maiden Nomn .S D ECCE CJONGE Moses Amis page 248
RO e e BB Tl oo e mews o ee e 25 e e s Saietrites I OO s o b e PR R S S B SRS A R oS iy B
Qibar Wives Texanna..Bra chy.Collins.m. 15t husband. Walter -ColLling
wire_Charlotte Ann Olive Name and address of person submitting
Bt R PlOCB e nseea e rme e smnmna s e anenensenessessseseeeeeneeee | TIS ShEEH
[ of Y ST UUSOUUSP TR OURRRT - - 1 - SO TTEETSEE
Death
Burial S . - |- Yo S U
Father..Rev,...Jchnson..Olive.............
Other Huib,
[{} unil_w - . T T I dedetetebtebetetatatebebebeiebeieladbeletetulebetela
Mals CHILDREN WHEN BORN WHERE BORN 5':"' DIED MARELED
h:-::lo (Glve names in full in order of birth) ‘Doy Mo, Yr.| Town Counly | Country |Pay Ma. Yr.
Date, June
| "Mattie Viola Alford TR, June Utley
Date
2 green Haywood Alford II | TeGertrude Pollard (GA)
I I Dﬂ'.
3 ' To
4 Stepsons of Col. Alford - pons of Texgnna Rranc&ﬂ\?o Llinsj 1?:"
_ F Sl et kil
5 Martin Collins ‘ o
: Da
6 Roger Collins r."Bessie sorrell
7 Hubert Walter Collins o
8 o
9 Bessie Sorrell daughter of|Charlie Soxnrell & ILilla Council daughter ?:"
ofMr—FomrCouncii—&—Sara— aughter—of-Alexamier—Htiey m
"% Mr, Tom Council took his first airplare ride on his|100tH birthday k%Raleigh-Durham Airport
11 Mr, Council was also prisoner of war gt Point Lookout Md{ - 1865 g
12 As was my grandfather Moses C. ("Doc") Utley and Rey. Dan Wicker - ",’:"a-ge 15
13Later he was minister and was pastor df Wake Chapel Chriq tian Church,'?:"
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Texanna Ora Branch, widow of Walter Collins,
was the second wife of George Benton Alford.
Texanna had four children—Martin, Roger,
Hubert, and Delcie—from her marriage to
Walter Collins. Texanna brought her children
into her marriage to George Benton Alford

in 1899. Texanna was born July 14, 1865, died
January 25, 1938, and is buried in the Alford
family plot on the property. (Wright collection.)
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BRANCH, Thomas '\ Age: 23 years Marriage
wife: Frances UPCHURCH Age: 16 years
Marriage Date: 19 Aug 1866 Recorded in: Columbia, Arkansas

Source: FHL Number 988808 Dates: 1853-1875
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Historical Raleigh (enlarged and revised edition)
With Sketches of Wake County (from 1771)
Ap% And Its Important Towns
Descriptive, Biographical, Educational, Industrial, Religious, lllustrated
By Moses N. Amis — 1913

4 The town of Apex had its beginning with the close of the Civil War. Among its first settlers were J. McC.

4 o o Ellington, H. C. Olive, Q. I. Hudson, W. F. Utley, W. H. Harward, Brinkley Olive, A. N. Betts and others, & 24
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
where little progress in material things had been made. In that year, beginning with the organization of a
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
the limited “Old Belt” tobacco' lands of North Carolina and Virginia, which produce dhe finest yellow-
wrapper tobacco. The tobacco market at Apex is one of its chief industries. It is equipped with two
splendid warehouses, three large prizehouses®, markets about two million pounds of tobacco annually,
and enjoys the distinction of making the highest average price per pound of any market in the State. It is
the centre of a fine cotton-production section, the receipts of this staple being from three to five thousand
balés of cotton per year.

Public education in Wake County has always found some of its most potent advocates and influences at
Apex. Notable among those who have wielded an influence throughout the county in this respect are the
late Hon H. C. Olive, State Senator and for many years chairman of the Wake County Board of
Education; Hor®L. J. Sears, at present, and for many years past, chairman of the same board, and

- Hon. Percy®). Olive, an ex-representative and a public man who has taken an especial interest in the
schools. That these gentiemen are and were but the exponents of the sentiment around them is
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
forming the most valuable of its citizenship, without disparagement to others, may be mentipned Messrs.
AW. F. Utley, W. H. Harward “A. B. Hunter,‘i. S. Olive, Percy J. Olive, DrW. Wade Olive, 5. W. Stone,
J. B. Mason,J. W. Lassiter, W. B. Upchurch{J. H. Sears”A. V. BaucomA. C. Hughes®C. P. Sellars,
“Ww. B.rJohnson,"A. D. Upchurchf‘Samueti)Watkins, Jr.‘,‘ﬁ. T. Seymour: C. R. Weaver” S. T. Bennett'B. H.
Pate,’J. R. Cunningham,"S. V. Hudson, S. S. Rogers, J. R. Norrist. C. Norris,“Fi. J. Bolling, Dr_ R. W.
Stephens, DrR. W. Johnson, Dr. C. B. Wilkerson 2 E Miils,AS. A. Branchf’ H. B__ramzb L. J. Sears,

. G. Upchurch®G. E. Upchurch, H. B. Harward,"J. R. Harward,R. L. Bagley, J. C. Burns, Q. |. Hudson
and others.
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Branch, J. S., b. 1 Aug 1874, d. 3 Mar 1904
8ranch, W. H. F., b. 8 Jan 1872, d. 9 Jan 1940, mason
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SOMmME Trems:

PROMINENT, SUBSTANTIAL AND INFLUENTIAL CITIZENS

The following are among the prominent, substantial and influential citizens of their respective townships, to whom
reference should be made in a work of this character: A

Historical Raleigh: With Sketches of Wake County (from 1771) and Its Important Towns ..., by Moses Neal Amis,
Page 15-23, Printed 1913 [Found on GoogleBooks]
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'White Oak — M. F. Batchelor, J. C. Burns, W. F. Castleberry, J. B. Clark, S. D. Cook, A. M. Coundl, J. R.
Cunningham, A. V. Council, W. C. Johnson, S. W. Stone, Theo. Maynard, W. M. Yates, J. E. Yates, W. B. Upchurch,
G. M. Beavers, G. A. Riggs, D. Q. Womble, W. C. Hunter, George Farrar, William A. Williams, L. S. Olive, P. J. Olive,
A J. W. Lassiter, R. P. Coffield, W. H. Harward, A. B. Hunter, S. T. Burnett, R. C. Sears, L. P. Olive, J. S. Beckwith, L.
- P. Council, W. R. BranchgD. A. Saunders, G. E. Carter, W. A. Evans, W. T. Hunt, A. T. Goodwin, Ernest Mills, M. C.

Sorrell, G. E. Carter, R. J. Boling, J. N. Womble, W. E. Smith, J. C. Thomas, W. W. Pegram, W. C. Castleberry, R. P.
. Coffield, W. C. Betts, G. A. Saunders, D. B. Boling, L. J. Johnson.
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From: Roscoe L. Strickland III,

1010 S. Saunders St., 16
Raleigh, NC 27603 919-834-2100 | BORN :
|MARRIED:
8 |DIED:
| BORN : |
|
|MARRIED: 17]
| BORN:
4_RICHARD BRANCH (#874) |DIED: DIED: 4
BORN: roughly 1503 |
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | 18
MARRIED: roughly 1523 | | BORN :
| ENGLAND | | MARRIED:
DIED: 1544 9l | DIED:
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND BORN :
St. Helen's Church |
DIED: 19
| FATHER OF NO.1 BORN:
3 [wirLiaM srancu{Tz872) DIED:
BORN: 1524
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND 20
MARRIED: 1556 | BORN :
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | MARRIED:
DIED: 1602 10 |DIED:
| Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND BORN:
|
MARRIED: 21
BORN:
5|ELIZABETH BEAUFOREST (#875) |DIED: DIED:
BORN: 1507
ENGLAND 22
DIED: 6-1556 | BORN:
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND |MARRIED:
11 |DIED:
BORN: |
|
SPOUSE OF NO.1 DIED: 23
VALENTINA SPARKE (#871) BORN:
DIED:
*%1_ LIONEL BRANCH (#870)
BORN: 1566
Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND 24
MARRIED: 7-8-1596 | BORN :
London, ENGLAND |MARRIED:
DIED: 1605 12 | DIED:
London, ENGLAND | BORN : |
I
MARRIED: 25]
BORN:
6 |DIED: DIED:
BORN: |
26
MARRIED: | BORN :
| | MARRIED:
|DIED: 13 | DIED:
| BORN: |
|
DIED: 27]
MOTHER OF NO.1 BORN:
3 KATHERINE JENNINGS (#873) DIED:
|BORN: roughly 1526
| ENGLAND 28
|DIED: 8-25-1597 | BORN :
| Abingdon, Berkshire, ENGLAND | MARRIED:
| 14 |DIED:
| | BORN £ |
| I |
| |MARRIED: 29
| [ BORN:
7] |DIED: DIED:
BORN: |
| 30
DIED: | | BORN:
| |MARRIED:
15 | DIED:
BORN: |
|
**| Position 1 on this DIED: 31]
| Chart is the same BORN:
| as Position 24 on DIED:
| Chart 16-15



48667 LOTLLEAM  LONLA

Catpiricer ALN-48667

T. Newhem AXdor fravdh b 14T0L
187y (w e Co, VC) & 21 TAV Fl§
&L TN Co, /Ué:) M4 L Lang i
5%@1/5,&4-{1.
A. Wldiawy Loris s by
4§ APA 1863 (dads 2o NO
A TFED 15/6 (weaddd Ca/UO
W 19TAARI90Y() Waa
IHden L liflife 4. 1814)
1831 { Faoactlin éc‘,/‘}(') .

A 29MAL Y [ Aol dpj /(;‘6)

I DINIMAL oy tem

Baouncly dn 2 #EA 505
(ontt Lo, WO 4 1055

1] P e hgo
VVI;LW

Tzs Hoswik 1764 (soada_dy MO

M4 2ImAY 1947

( ookan ,{MT&J LA
M Lpd  p1¢ Py
W?AZS'D&

(I o, 00). A 12 AV
J597 (wede Co, KO
Marie, Ly
A 2TOL 1955
(voudy Co, MO MK

& . Ak

5 Aoy

M}f;f&ﬂ y w-..@fv(ﬂ-”f#
a,dz/b‘{)c’vg 9
,(I)J,LLW./L/

s WLF

WL B4 waceos fhe
Vs Seakpard A

e ¥ C’("D;&\,Q' aAR
it @cM:MJE_, (ot A

Skt e R oy Erdisn
f hillor };”f My, Faddiard
W, & ) Lo U, 0277
Sudrglonn - ﬂgﬁutﬂf/
My sl oAT,
[arer o &P a{

Svgoea § 4
/;:/IA’I/U{:./(A-Z 50, A

T, Lenmi Ly La,kj/:,&/_)
{ 26TVl &9
CAM/MV(/I 5",’“0

A 20 FEt 1922
md Q Mallin

L. Naagu A

24 Fep 1839

CWW@,M

A 16 TANV T

( weld &, M)

A.

(95

_all el CO/IVC



48673 LoT LLL A LOTHNEA  DPRANCH RI)- 86D 7
O 2en #5 11 Pt 2000 Apsid Msien frransls SR PA

T, cigren fadlife, o Aer foilind QI ) garste n, 7’
Sedrelany - W m,%%t i Do
A Mz% ILIn /2%%«7'@

f\g
2. ALban O{M% o Bronch (o 15 TONI9D) md»%, W) A IENOVITHT

CY Ol - Bebnasd o, W/,uc)
MA () Vool ?/%a/&l% Fngn
o wildaas  dutlian /}_,_%Mg,, al- adk 1937 4 (ct"/)@.uww@a&wﬁ??
3wl J&Aﬁ,v/m CJAMJ@% fogarely In17 DEC 1789 [ﬂ‘“&’%» A
A ZYMARTENY ( Rallongla, Q) { Fws Botreoiol, Gy, forbosls,
). M sviannid, 17 C2e X Jordan
Y. /’/)ouxa, MC oo, Sty i 1S AL F1YT (ﬁaffw/é;/d/c)‘
Y TN 1497 (&4‘%} We) o Qedensad Cas, :/@@&/4, V49,
Niwn anamwid, SO cad, A /u‘obf/MA:ff‘-’C’f &«'f%‘*"&?

2N /OLM)J‘M, S Mlqvw)\éwa’( LA /MM-% )4,1,;)@,7




48670 LOTIm A LEOVGCENTA CHARLITE BRAVCH XID- 486H0
() oe g5 Il FEb 2020 A pad Meran fpranct AR P

T cidrom Frdliye, of Fur foslbind &, T ) fornic U, o7
J chrtdan - Al T%M«.%,ol Dol
”- fMé‘/‘/‘Q— LA /MW@
2. ALFou o{#{% Rain frmnghy (19 TORI90) (oaa&»aé L) & IENLITH
C \) CY:?;—L{A = @rf\‘, {:. ;_U.rifz:-gQ (D_//Za/ Azu&'uﬁq//‘/(z)

MmA () e U Sty Frongh _

3. WM—“’%’“’M o laTE forsanrcindn 19 DEC (704 (Ralgh, 40
A 2y AR ( Rl 0C)  Tis Bedsoasl G, [ty

). M ssiannid, A Cee B, Jrrdan

W) oy ME oo, T7eaely i 15 A74 FI1YT (74""&’7&’/"75) o |

e 17 TN 197) (Rakang’l, W) bon pedicviead Gz, el M)

Niwin amasid, S aedn, A Autzogssd A

24 /OLM)‘*M, S Miaun/\é%w&»‘( LR //MA«&% M;h?

L/_



